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November 7, 2006 
 
BY COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2006-0034  
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. – 2007 Rates Application 

Enbridge November 6, 2006 Letter on IR Response Timing   
 
Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) has reviewed the letter from Mr. Hoey 
describing the difficulties Enbridge Gas Distribution (EGD) is encountering in meeting the 
November 9th deadline for the filing of Interrogatory Responses.  
 
As one of the Intervenors that filed Interrogatories requiring detailed calculations and additional 
numerical modelling, Energy Probe is entirely sympathetic to the position of the Applicant. 
Should the Board accept an Interrogatory Response deadline of November 13th as requested, 
Energy Probe requests that the date for the filing of Intervenor Evidence be moved to November 
17th.  
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc: Patrick Hoey, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (By email) 
 Fred D. Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP (By email) 
 Intervenors of Record (by email) 


